San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee
Wednesday, November 5, 2025 « 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

City of Colton—Gonzalez Community Center,
San Bernardino County 670 Colton Ave, Meeting Room #1, Colton, CA 92324
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP Committee members must attend the meeting in person.

To address the Central Valley Regional Steering Committee (RSC) regarding an item on the agenda, or an item
within its jurisdiction but not on the agenda, please complete and submit a Public Comment Request form.
Requests must be submitted before the item is called for consideration. Speakers may address the committee for
up to three (3) minutes on Public Comment, up to three (3) minutes on each item on the Discussion agenda, and
up to three (3) minutes on the consent agenda.

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER

A. Call to Order David Rabindranath
B. Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation

C. Roll Call of Committee Members

D. Individual Committee Member Comments (3 mins. each)

a. City of Colton a. Heidi Strutz/Corina Villalpando
b. City of Fontana b. Phil Burum/Jonathan Hernandez
c. City of Grand Terrace c. Jeff Allen/Matt Brown

d. City of Redlands d. David Rabindranath/Tess Bertani
e. City of San Bernardino e. Treasure Ortiz/Sandra Ibarra

f.  Sherriff's HOPE Team f.  Omar Bullard/ C. Sosa

g. Probation g. M. Tristan/J. Whall

h. 211 United Way h. Antoinette Ortega

i. Benjamin E. Jones CRC i.  Pastor Paul Jones

j. Family Assistance Program j. ZaZette Scott

k. Inland Housing Solutions k. Marisela Manzo

. Project Life Impact . Anna Ulibarri

m. Water of Life/CityLink m. Mark Nuaimin.

n. US. Vets n. Desiree Rivera

PUBLIC COMMENT

E. Any member of the public may address the committee on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Central Valley Regional Steering Committee .

CONSENT CALENDAR
F. Approve Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2025 Central Valley Regional David Rabindranath
Steering Committee meeting.

PRESENTATIONS (15 mins)

G. Receive an update on the Central Valley Housing Homeless Assistance David Rabindranath
Program Round 5 — Development of Central Valley Funding Plan for the
Request for Proposal

H. Receive a recap of Financial Management Best Practices to prepare for
Housing Homeless Assistance Program Round 5 and Housing and
Homelessness Incentive Program Request for Proposal

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated and
is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES

AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909)501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS

LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE SUITE 200. SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415 AGENDA AND DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL. OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

1


mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

| Receive an update of the Continuum of Care Board meeting held on

October 22, 2025.
DISCUSSION (30 mins) |
J. Discussion regarding new Co-Chairs for upcoming Regional Steering David Rabindranath
Committee year to be placed on a future agenda.
CLOSING |
David Rabindranath

K. Adjournment

L. Next Meeting:
January 7, 2026, at the Gonzales Community Center (Meeting Room #1)
670 Colton Ave. Colton, CA 92324
2:00 pm - 3:00pm

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated and
is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES

AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909)501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS
LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE SUITE 200. SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415 AGENDA AND DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL. OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV 9



mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

E.

San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
Central Valley Regional Steering Committee
Wednesday, October 1, 2025, 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

City of Colton— Gonzalez Community Center, Meeting Room #1, Colton, CA 92324

MEETING MINUTES

CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE
Transcribed by Gerardo Jiminez

OPENING REMARKS
Call to Order — David Rabindranath —
Co-Chair

Roll Call of Committee Members —
Recording Secretary

Public Comments

CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of September 3, 2025, CV
RSC Meeting Minutes

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS ‘

CV HHAP Round 5 - Development of
CV Funding Plan for RFP -
RSC members and public discussion

MINUTES

Meeting called to order at 2:02

Roll call conducted — 10 members present met (8 required). All other attendees
welcomed.

No Public Comments

Motion — Phil Burum - City of Fontana
2nd Pastor Paul Jones - BEJRC
Motion passed.

Per the HHAP 5 Workshop presented by OHS, 3.1 million dollars were approved for
funding for Central Valley. Each region is tasked in deciding which eligible use categories
they want to allocate their funds in. The categories are Rapid Rehousing, Prevention and
Shelter Diversion, Delivery of Permanent Housing and Innovative Housing Solutions,
Operating Subsidies — Permanent Housing, Street OQutreach, Service Coordination and
System Support.

For the vote today are for these categories ONLY. Although other categories were listed
in the State RFH, SB County applied only for the categories listed.

An option proposed is a CAP of 350k for a single agency application, 500k for a
collaborative of 2 or more agencies and a CAP on the Delivery of Permanent Housing
and Innovation Housing Solutions.

Most board members stated that the CAP is low, and the number should be 500k for a
single agency application and 800k for 2 or more agencies. CAP was suggested to
ensure that staff pay is adequate for the cost of living. After all discussion it was the
consensus to fund only 5 categories that are most impactive in our region.

A question was asked where “how established do you need to be to be able to apply for
these funds” the answer to that is must have audited records that show you are reliable. A
follow up question to that was “do you have to be a solo provider, or can you be an LLC”
while this question was not answered this is something that would need to be further
discussed.

A motion was made by Pastor Paul Jones and 2" by Marisela Monzo-Gomez

The motion on the floor was to approve funding for 5 eligible use categories and the
designated allocations as follows

Rapid Rehousing 758,863k

Prevention and Shelter 600k

Street Outreach 600k

Service Coordination 600k

Delivery of Permanent Housing and Innovative Housing Solutions 600k

The motion passed as stated above.
10 Yea's — 0 Nay's




F. Vote on Adding/Removing Board Member | Need for a new RSC board member was necessary due to the vacancy of the Lutheran
and Alternates Social Services (service provider) seat. Nominations were called for, and the following
nominations were made.

1. Loveland Church - R. Dale Evans - self nominated.

2. Children’s Fund — Izamar Garcia — self nominated.

3. Antoinette Ortega — 211 United Way - self nominated.

The motion to call for nominations and a vote was made by Desiree Rivera and 2™ by
Probation. The motion passed by the new RSC Board Member is:
211 United Way — with 15 votes. Antoinette Ortega is the designated voting member.
Alternate to be named later.

Other votes:
Loveland — 13 votes
Children’s Fund - 2 votes

SHARING/ANNOUNCEMENTS

G. Receive update regarding San Bernardino | No meeting in September
City and County Continuum Of care board
meeting

H. Receive updates from Office of Homeless
Service Updates

CLOSING

|.  Central Valley RSC Committee Heidi Strutz/Corina Villalpando - City of Colton
Member Updates/Comments Phil Burnum/Jonathan Hernandez — City of Fontana

Jeff Allen/ Matt Brown — City of Grand Terrace

David Rabindranath/ Tess Bertani - City of Redlands

Treasure Ortiz/ Sandra Ibarra — City of San Bernardino

Omar Bullard/C. Sosa - Sherriffs HOPE Team

M. Tristan/ J. Whall - Probation

Pastor Paul Jones/ Benjamin E. Jones CRC

Zazette Scott/ Family Assistance Program

Marisela Manzo-Gomez/ Inland Housing Solutions

Anna Ulibarri/ Project Life Impact *

Mark Nuami/ Water of Life/ CityLink

Desiree Rivera/ US Vets

Antoinette Ortega/ 211 United Way

INFORMATION

See the CoC Full Region Minutes for update from OHS

J. Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 3:02

Next Central Valley RSC will meet on:
November 5, 2025 at the Gonzales Community Center (Meeting Room #1)
670 Colton Ave. Colton, CA 92324

2:00 pm - 3:00pm




	CV RSC Agenda Packet.pdf
	CV RSC MinutesRevised-TU OCT 1-25

